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Diamond Williams

[OCO0Y -G
From: Stuart Shoaf [sshoaf@stjoegas.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 3:41 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Docket No. 100004-GU

Attachments: ECCR e-file 1st interrog CLK.docx

a. Stuart Shoaf
St Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.
POB 549
Port St Joe, FL 32457
850-229-8216 x 209
sshoafl@stjoegas.com

b. Docket No. 100004-GU — Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery
c. St Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.

d. Total of 4 pages

e. St Joe Natural Gas Company’s Notice of Service of Responses to Staff’s First Set of
Interrogatories (No. 1).
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St Jor
NaTOraL Gas A Company, INc.
Y E Sl siand

POB 549 - 301 LLONG AVENUE — PORT ST JOE, FLLORIDA 32457
PHONE 850-229-8216 — FAX 850-229-8392

September 9, 2010

BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole, Director

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 100004-GU
Dear Ms. Cole,

Attached for filing is St Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.’s Notice of Service of Responses
to Staff’s First Set of Interrogatories to St Joe Natural Gas (No.1).

Thank you.

s/ Stuart Shoaf

President

St Joe Natural Gas Company
301 Long Ave - POB 549
Port St Joe, FL 32457

Phone 850-229-8216 x 209
Fax  850-229-8392

Email sshoaf{@stioegas.com

Enclosures
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Natural Gas Conservation ) Docket No. 100004-GU
Cost Recovery )
) Filed: September 9, 2010

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF ANSWERS TO
STAFF’S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES
TO ST JOE NATURAL GAS COMPANY (NO. 1)

St Joe Natural Gas Company files this Notice of Service of Answers to the Staff’s First Set of
Interrogatories to St Joe Natural Gas Company (No.1).

Dated this 9 day of September, 2010.

s/ Stuart Shoaf

President

St Joe Natural Gas Company
301 Long Ave - POB 549
Port St Joe, FL 32457

Phone 850-229-8216 x 209
Fax  850-229-8392

Email sshoaf(@stjoegas.com
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of St Joe Natural Gas Company’s Answers to Staff’s

First Set of Interrogatories has been furnished electronically to Katherine Fleming, Esquire, Office of the
General Counsel, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Qak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399-
0850 (filings@psc state.fl.us), and that a copy hereof of said answers has been furnished by e-filing to the

following, this 9th™ day of September, 2010,

Elizabeth Wade/David Weaver
AGL Resources, Inc.

Ten Peachtree Place, Location 1470
Atlanta, GA 30309

Email: ewade@aglresources.com

Paula K. Brown

Regulatory Affairs

Peoples Gas System

P.O.Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Email: Regdept(@tecoenergy.com

Brian J. Powers

Indiantown Gas Company

P.O. Box 8

Indiantown, FL 34956-0008
Email: brian@indiantowngas.com

Doc Horton

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
Post Office Box 15579
Tallahassee, FL 32317

Email: nhorton@lawfla.com

Jerry H. Melendy, Jr.

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

3515 Highway 27 South

Sebring, FL. 33870-5452

Email: jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com

Robert Scheffel Wright/John T. LaVia, III
Young van Assenderp, P.A.

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Email: swright@yvlaw.net

Melvin Williams

Florida City Gas

933 East 25th Street

Hialeah, F1. 33013-3498

Email: mwilliam@aglresources.com

Ansley Watson, Jr.

MacFarlane Ferguson & McMullen
P.O. Box 1531

Tampa, FL 33601-1531

Email: aw(@macfar.com

Cheryl M. Martin

Florida Public Utilities Company
P.O. Box 3395

West Palm Beach, FI. 33402-3395
Email: cmartin@fpuc.com

Beth Keating

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Email: beth keating@akerman.com



Thomas A. Geoffroy

Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities
P.O. Box 960

Winter Haven, F1. 33882-0960

Email: tgeoffroy@cfgas.com

Katherine Fleming, Esq.

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Email: Keflimin@psc.state.il.us

s/ Stuart Shoaf

Stuart Shoaf
Company President



